i' rmundan, 20:09 19/4/01 -07, Re: EARTH ASIA

Status: U
Return-Path: <rmundan@mozcom.com=>
Received: from mozcom.com ([202.47.132.2]) by ccs.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with ESMTP id 193
for <cenintaf{@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Thu, 19 Apr 2001 20:41:58 +0700

Received: from ret02 ([208.160.228.159])

by mozcom.com (8.11.3/8.11.3) with SMTP id £3JDfJd03125

for <cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Thu, 19 Apr 2001 21:41:20 +0800 (HKT)
Message-ID: <009101¢0¢9508cce36¢e0$9fe4a0d0@ret02>
From: "rmundan” <rmundan@mozcom.com>
To: "CIA Public Relations" <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>
References: <20010410064247500.AAA207.319@CIA.sut.ac.th>
Subject: Re: EARTH ASIA
Date: Thu, 19 Apr 2001 20:09:21 -0700
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;

boundary="----=_NextPart 000 0016 _01COC90C.9F3ADF40"
X-Priority: 3
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 5.00.2615.200
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V5.00.2615.200

Dear Ruben U
Here's one picture taken with us at the International Education & Training

Center, MJU. Can you kindly send me a scan of the group picture of
participants in Earth Asia. I need this for my report. Thanks.
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From: CIA Public Relations <cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th> 3 & U
To: <rmundan@mozcom.com> /
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2001 11:42 PM
Subject: EARTH ASIA .{\Ol
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rmundan, 20:09 19/4/01 -07, Re: EARTH ASIA o __Ji

> DR.RUDOLFO UNDAN,
> PHILIPPINES

> Dear Undan,

-l

-

> Greeting form SUT and EARTH ASIA !!

-}

> Once again, kindly accept my sincerest gratitude and appreciation for your

> kind participation and paper presentation during the recently concluded

> EARTH ASIA meeting . Your contribution was most invaluable and appreciated
> by the organizers.

>

> We look forward to the continued cooperation among us in the establishment
> of EARTH ASIA.

>

> With best regards.

=

> Sincerely,

> Prof.Dr.Ruben C.Umaly

> Director, CIA

>

Attachment Converted: C:\EUDOR A\thai-pic.jpg

Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s... 2
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SURANAREE UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY
CENTRE FOR INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS
111 University Avenue, Muang District, Nakhon Ratchasima , Thailand

Wg& Tel. (66.44) 224141-44
\. . 224140 .
mrvensry ot Fax . (66.44) Email . cenintet@ecs.sut.ac.th

RefNo.5136/ €.58 COoPY 45 November 2000
Dr.Rudolfo M Undan

President, Central Tuzan State University

Maharlika Highway Street

Munoz, Nueva Ecija 3120

Philippines

Tel : 63(44)4560-656
Fax : 63(44)4560-107

Dear Dr. Undan,

Salzburg Seminar (based in Austia and USA) and EARTH (Escuela
Agricultura del Region Tropical Humeda) University (based in Costa Rica) in
cooperation with Noragric (Norway Agricultural Center) have initialed a project on
“Sustainability, Education and the Management of Change in the Tropics”

Its overall mission is to analyze the challenges confronting the tropics and
examine the abillity of innovative educational models to provide means for sustainable
“development. '

For the time being, it focuses on issues of sustainable agriculture and natural
recources development/management in the humid tropics and the role of higher
education institutions in these processes and activities.

There had been two seminars organized to discuss the issues and propose
strategies and actions. The first one was in 1999 in Salzburg, Austria and the second
one in August 2000 in Costa Rica. In between, there has been meeting of the Excutive
Committee composed of representatives of the three organizations — Salzburg Seminar,
EARTH and Noragric and Two Regional Advisory Teams — one from Africa (headed
by the University of Uganda) and one form Asia (with members form Bogor
Agricultural University of Indonesia, Asian Institute of Technology and Suranaree
University of Technology from Thailand and recently the University of Agriculture and
Forestry of the National University of Vietnam, Ho Chi Minh City.

During the recently concluded Executive Committee Meeting in Washington
DC (October 2000), it was agreed that the proposed next meeting will be at Suranaree
University of Techynology, Nakhon Ratchasima, Thailand sometime in March or April
2001. The definite day will be announced soon. In this connection, a one-day Forum of
some representatives of agricultural universities in the region will be organized. Your
name has been suggested by the members of the Regional Advisory Team EARTH



City, Vietham and SEAMEO SEARCA Thus, kindly fill up the attached form and
return to the the Center for Intermational Affairs, SUT, Thailand. FAX
(66.44.22.41.40) or send by EMAIL : cenintafi@ ccs.sut.ac.th ASAP The final
selection will be made by the Executive Committee who will provide partial financial
support to selected participants. Interested participants who are not funded may also
join their own expense.

The Network is aimed at providing a forum for : (1) Sharing of
results/experiences on Developmental Projects and researchers,(2) Discussion on
relevant issues on sustainable agriculture in Asia ; and facilitating (1) Faculty and
Student exchanges between interested colleges and universities of Agriculture (2)
Collaboration in producing and sharing of existing teaching - learning materials(3)
Networking for other collaborative projects and activities

The subthemes of the discussion would include:
Looking forward to your participation. With best regards.

Yours Sincerely,

Prof.Dr.Ruls C.Um-fl;-]
Director | CIA



| kosbgr@indo.net.id, 13:34 10/4/01, EARTH ASIA

To: kosbgr@indo.net.id

From: Center for International Affairs <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Subject: EARTH ASIA

Ce:

Bcee:

X-Attachments:

DR.JAJAH KUSWARA, INDONESIA

Dear Dr.Jajah,

Greeting form SUT and EARTH ASIA !!

Once again, kindly accept my sincerest gratitude and appreciation for your kind participation and
paper presentation during the recently concluded EARTH ASIA meeting . Your contribution was

most invaluable and appreciated by the organizers.

We look forward to the continued cooperation among us in the establishment of EARTH ASIA.

With best regards.
Sincerely,
Prof.Dr.Ruben C.Umaly
Director, CIA
10l4loy
e
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The program will consist of presentation of invited papers from a number of
universities in the region and their counterparts form leading Vietnamese Universities.
There will alse be presentation of recent technological developments from industries ir.
Information Technology like Software production and Computer hardware as well as
group discussion of possible action plans.

Venue : Melia Hotel, Hanoi, VN

Registration Fee : USS$ 50 to include lunch, coffee breaks. materials and use
of conference room.

Accommodation: Separate payment can be made by foreigners and local
participants requiring hotel accommodation at:

Ordinary Room Deluxe Room Suit Room
Daewoo Hotel: USS 60 US$ 80 -
Melia Hotel: US$ 70 US$ 110 -
Hilton Hotel: US$ 110 US$ 130 USS$ 220
Horizon Hotel: US$ 52 US$ 60 .
Niko Hotel: US$ 60 US$ 63 -
Meritus Hotel: UsSE 55 US§ 70 -
Bin Minh US$ 35 - -

Remarks: - Room rate is per room per night and subject to change without notice.
- The rate is excluding service charge of 15%.

Deadline: For Participant Reservation: 15 July 2001
For Submission of Papers: 2 July 2001
For Hotel Reservation: 9 July 2001
Contact:
Dr.Pham Hung Dr.Ruben C. Umaly
Center for Social Development AUAP Secretary-General
Vietnam National University c/o Center for International Affairs
Hanoi Suranaree University of Technology
Vietnam Suranaree Sub-district. Muang
Fax: 84-4-8333947 _ Nakhon Ratchasima 30000, Thailand
E-mail: hungp@vnuh.edu.vn Fax: 66-44-224140

Email: cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th or
auap(@ccs.sut.ac.th




' attachai@chiangmai., 14:46 10/4/01, EARTH ASIA

To: attachai@chiangmai.ac.th

From: Center for International Affairs <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Subject: EARTH ASIA

Ce:

Bee:

X-Attachments:

DR.ATTACHAI JINTARAWAT
CHANG MAI

Dear Dr. Attachai,

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

Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s...




The-program will consist of presentation' of invited papers from a number of
universities in the region and their counterparts form leading Vietnamese Universities.
There will alse be presentation of recent technological developments from industries in
Information Technology like Software production and Computer hardware as well as
group discussion of possible action plans.

Venue : Melia Hotel. Hanoi. VN

Registration Fee : US$ 50 to include lunch, coffee breaks, materials and use
of conference room.

Accommodation: Separate payment can be made by foreigners and local
participants requiring hotel accommodation at:

Ordinary Room Deluxe Room Suit Room
Daewoo Hotel: USS 60 US$ 80 -
Melia Hotel: US$ 70 US$ 110 ' -
Hilton Hotel: US$ 110 US$ 130 US$ 220
Horizon Hotel: US$ 52 US$ 60 .
Niko Hotel: USS 60 USS 63 -
Meritus Hotel: US$ 55 US$ 70 .
Bin Minh USS 35 - -

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
Vietnam Suranaree Sub-district, Muang
Fax: 84-4-8333947 Nakhon Ratchasima 30000, Thailand
E-mail: hungp@vnuh.edu.vn Fax: 66-44-224140

Email: cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th or
auap(@ccs.sut.ac.th




i attachai(@chiangmai., 14:46 10/4/01, EARTH ASIA

To: attachai@chiangmai.ac.th

From: Center for International Affairs <cenintaf{@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Subject: EARTH ASIA

Ce:

Bcee:

X-Attachments:

DR.ATTACHAI JINTARAWAT
CHANG MAI

Dear Dr.Attachai,

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

Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s... _ ' ‘ﬁ;a/ 1




i Jfrench@earth.ac.cr, 09:42 10/4!01,—EARTH ASIA

To: jfrenchi@earth.ac.cr

From: Center for International Affairs <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Subject: EARTH ASIA

Ce:

Bece:

X-Attachments:

JIM FRENCH,
EARTH UNIVERSITY
COSTARICA

Dear Jim,
Greeting from SUT and EARTH ASIA !!!

Once again, kindly accept my sincerest appreciation and gratitude for your kind support and assistance
in the establishment of EARTH ASIA and the planning of its activities in Olso and in Chang Mai next
year. Most of all we really do appreciate your friendship, carmaraderie and concern for activities in
EARTH ASIA.

Looking forward to our next meeting
Sincerely,

Prof.Dr.Ruben C.Umaly
Director, CIA
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 ptabora@earth.ac.cr, 09:48 10/4/01, EARTH ASIA

To: ptabora@earth.ac.cr

From: Center for International Affairs <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Subject: EARTH ASIA

Ce:

Bee:

X-Attachments:

PANFILO TABORA.,

EARTH UNIVERSITY

COSTA RICA

Dear Panfilo,

Greeting from SUT and EARTH ASIA !!!

Once again, kindly accept my sincerest appreciation and gratitude for your kind support and assistance
in the establishment of EARTH ASIA and the planning of its activities in Olso and in Chang Mai next
vear. Most of all we really do appreciate your friendship, carmaraderie and concern for activities in
EARTH ASIA.

Looking forward to our next meeting

Sincerely,

Prof.Dr.Ruben C.Umaly
Director, CIA
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 obz@mozcom.com, 13:39 10/4/01, EARTH ASIA

To: obzi@mozcom.com

From: Center for International Affairs <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Subject: EARTH ASIA

Ce:

Bee:

X-Attachments:

DR.OSCAR ZAMORA,
PHILIPPINES

Dear Dr.Zamora,

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

E_Prlnt_e&“ for Center for International Affairs ;c;ﬂi_htal’@ccs.s...




_ rmundan@mozcom.com, 13:44 10/4/01, EARTH ASTA

To: rmundan@mozcom.com

From: Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th>
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

'Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenint:1f@ccs.s...
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( sulaiman@agri.upm.e, 14:51 10/4/01, EARTH ASIA

To: sulaiman@agri.upm.cdu.my

From: Center for International Affairs <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Subject: EARTH ASIA

Ce:

Bec:

X-Attachments:

DR.WAN SULAIMAN,
MAIAYSIA

Dear Dr.Sulaiman,

Greeting form SUT and EARTH ASIA !

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

errinted for Center for International Affairs 4cenintaﬂ@ccs.s...__
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| pongchan@ccs.sut.ac, 15:01 10/4/01, EARTH ASIA ]

To: pongchan@ccs.sut.ac.th

From: Center for International Affairs <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Subject: EARTH ASIA

Ce:

Bee:

X-Attachments:

DR.PONGCHAN NA LAMPANG,
SUT

Dear Dr.Pongchan,

Greeting form SUT and EARTH ASIA !!

Once again, kindly accept my sincerest gratitude and appreciation for your kind participation and
paper presentation during the recently concluded EARTH ASIA meeting . Your contrnibution was
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

'Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.;...
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i agani009@chiangmai., 14:16 10/4/01, EARTH ASIA

To: agani009@chiangmai.ac.th

From: Center for International Affairs <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Subject: EARTH ASIA

Ce:

Bee:

X-Attachments:

DR.BOONSERM.
CHANG MAI

Dr.Boonserm,

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

Printed for Center for International J&L_fi‘_éif;<cenintﬁf(fg‘ccs.s...
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_hoxuanhuy@ctu.edu.v, 15:05 10/401, EARTHASIA ]

To: hoxuanhuy@ctu.edu.vn

From: Center for International Affairs <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Subject: EARTH ASIA

Ce:

Bee:

X-Attachments:

DR.TUAN,
VIETNAM, CANTHO

Dear Dr.Tuan,

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
—\/}) \tto
\
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List of Participants
SUT-HAU Meeting
26 October 2000
0900-1000 hrs.
Saranithas Room,Administration Building
Suranaree University of Technology

SUT Administrators :

Prof. Dr. Wichit Srisa-an

Rector
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Kasem Prabriputaloong

Vice Rector for Academics
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Prasart Suebka

Vice Rector for Planning
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Kanok Phalaraksh

Dean, Institute of Agricultural Technology
Dr. Hatsachai Boonjung

Assistant Rector for Planning

Chair, School of Crop Production
Asst. Prof. Vitawas Yomchinda

Chair, School of Agricultural Engineering
Prof. Dr. Ruben C. Umaly

Director, Center for International Affairs
Assoc. Prof. Songphorn Tajaroensuk

Deputy Director, Center for International Affairs

Name List of HAU Delegates

Prof. Dr. Vu Duy Giang

Vice Rector of HAU
Dr. Nguyen Hai Thanh

Deputy Dean

Faculty of Technical Teachers Training

Director of Center for Library and Information
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Vu Thi Thu

Dean

Faculty of Food Processing and Post Harvest Technology
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Pham Van To

Dean

Faculty of Agricultural Engineering and Electricity




International Relat, 15:05 9/11/00 +07, Re: English Training

<DIV><FONT color=#000000 face=Arial size=2></FONT><FONT face=Arial size=2>Dear

Ms. Mantana,</FONT></DIV>

<DIV><FONT face=Arial size=2>I have just received your e-mail letter. I am sorry

for being late to inform you. The Department of English Language which belongs

to the Teachers' Training Faculty is ready to participate in your workshop on

&aquot;English Teaching Methods through Multimedia&quot;, at any time in

Nov.-Dec. 2000. </FONT></DIV>

<DIV><FONT face=Arial size=2>I have also informed your intended schedule to the

International Relations Office of HAU. Dr. Ha Quang Hung- the head of this

office is coming back tomorrow.He will inform you the detailed plan for the

workshop.</FONT></DIV>

<DIV><FONT face=Arial size=2>Sincerely yours,</FONT></DIV>

<DIV><FONT face=Arial size=2>Dr. Nguyen Hai Thanh,</FONT></DIV>

<DIV><FONT face=Arial size=2>Vice Dean for Teachers' Training

Faculty </FONT></DIV>

<BLOCKQUOTE

style="BORDER-LEFT: #000000 solid 2px; MARGIN-LEFT: 5px; PADDING-LEFT: 5px"'>
<DIV><FONT face=Arial size=2><B>-----Original Message-----</B><BR><B>From:
</B>Mantana Thammachoti &lt;<A
href="mailto:mantana@ccs.sut.ac.th">mantana@ccs.sut.ac.th</A>&gt;<BR><B>To:
</B><A href="mailto:vdgiang@netnam.org.vn">vdgiang@netnam.org.vn</A> &lt;<A
href="mailto:vdgiang@netnam.org.vn">vdgiang@netnam.org.vn</A>&gt,<BR><B>Cc:
</B><A href="mailto:qghqt.hau@fpt.vn">ghqt.hau@fpt.vn</A> &lt:<A
href="mailto:qhqt.hau@ipt.vn">qhqt. hau@fpt.vn</A>&gt;<BR><B>Date:
</B>Wednesday, November 08, 2000 9:13 AM<BR><B>Subject: </B>English
Training<BR><BR></FONT></DIV></BLOCKQUOTE></BODY></HTML>

Printed for "mantana@ccs.sut.ac.th" <mantana@ccs.sut.ac.th>
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